
From: Dowdell, Jennifer
Sent: 4/6/2011 4:10:56 PM
To: 'Sabino, Pearlie Z.' (pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov)

Redacted RedactedCc:
Redacted

'marcel@tum.org' (marcel@tum.org)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Gas Accord lobbying slides

Pealie,

Delighted you will be joining us tomorrow and hopefully Friday. The meeting rooms 
and times are as follows:

1:00 pm- 1:30 pm, Thursday, April 7, Rrn. 5209, CPUC, 505 Van Ness- Colette 
Kersten, Energy Advisor to Comm. Sandoval
4:00 pm-5:00 pm, Thursday, April 7, Rm 5100, CPUC, 505 Van Ness - Michael Colvin, 
Energy Advisor to Comm. Ferron

9:30 am- 10:30 am, Friday April 8, Rm 5218, CPUC 505 Van Ness- Carol Brown, 
Chief of Staff to President Peevey, and Scott Murtishaw, Energy Advisor to President 
Peevey.

Looking forward to seeing you.

Best regards,

Jennifer

From: Sabino, Pearlie Z. [mailto:pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 3:18 PM
To: Dowdell, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Gas Accord lobbying slides

Jennifer,

I finally have an answer for you.

DRA will be able to join you tomorrow. It'll either be me and/or Marion Peleo (DRA Counsel).

Let me know if you plan to meet as a group first before going to the 1st meeting.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0019094

mailto:pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:marcel@tum.org
mailto:pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov


Pearlie

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 3:37 PM 
To: Sabino, Pearlie Z.
Subject: RE: Gas Accord lobbying slides

Pearlie

These are the slide we expect to use for our Friday meeting and the meetings we hope 
to have on Thursday afternoon.

Jennifer
415-973-2904 «CPUC GAV Brief Final.PPT»
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